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Dibble, Dickson

From: Novak, Linda -

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:39 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Drycleaner (0170039)

Dick,
This is the facility we discussed this morning (Jabooh Inc.). Just talked to Ms. Ledsome. She stated their facility
name is as follows:

Quality Cleaners- Inverness- Sterling Road

They had listed the facility as “Inverness- Sterling St” on the form. She said it would be good to correct this as
the other facility is Street, and things get confusing.

Thank you for your assistance.

Linda

11/13/2008



